

## **JULIE STRINGER**

6154 W. Kinnickinnic River Pkwy  
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53219  
414-327-2089

### **PROFILE**

I am a self taught, internet communications professional with twelve years of experience in emerging web environments. I am able to review, disseminate and manage multimedia content to diverse, connected audiences using interactive, online tools to present a favorable public image, communicate information, organize, collaborate and teach. I continually search for innovative ways to maintain a positive, engaging online presence and am interested in securing a challenging and responsible position that will allow me to use my professional experiences and skills.

### **EXPERIENCE**

#### **Web Master/Design**

Professional Page – [www.schoollinks.net](http://www.schoollinks.net) – 1998-Present

#### **Web Master/Design**

West Allis-West Milwaukee Education Association – [www.wawmea.org](http://www.wawmea.org) – 2003-Present

#### **Teacher**

Library Media Specialist K-12, West Allis Public Schools – 1998-Spring 2011

#### **Teacher**

Instrumental Music Education K-12, West Allis Public Schools – 1977-1998

#### **Web Master/Design**

West Milwaukee Intermediate – [www.wawm.k12.wi.us/Schools/WMIS](http://www.wawm.k12.wi.us/Schools/WMIS) – 2009-Spring 2011

#### **Web Master/Design/Instructor**

West Allis-West Milwaukee District – [www.wawm.k12.wi.us](http://www.wawm.k12.wi.us) – 2004-2009

#### **Instructor Sally Ride Academy**

Cardinal Stritch University – 2009, 2006, 2000 and 1999

### **HONORS AND ACTIVITIES**

West Allis Chamber of Commerce Grant Recipient 2006 – Walker Web Weavers (Student Club)

Kohl Fellowship Foundation Recipient 2003 – Library Media Teacher/Librarian

West Allis Chamber of Commerce Crystal Apple Award 2001 – Web Weavers (Student Club)

West Allis Education Foundation Crystal Apple Award 1996 – WAWM Strolling Strings (Co-Curricular Ensemble)

### **EDUCATION**

Wisconsin 901 and 902 Library Media Certification, Cardinal Stritch University, Milwaukee 2003

Master of Education - Educational Computing, Cardinal Stritch University, Milwaukee 1996

Bachelor of Fine Arts - Education, University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee 1976

### **SKILLS**

- Analytical thinking, planning
- Strong verbal and personal communication skills
- Accuracy and attention to details
- Organization and prioritization skills
- Critical thinking, decision making and problem solving skills
- Self motivated

### **REFERRALS**

References upon request